From: .Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: ATF ,
Sent: 6/4/2011 1:05:10 PM
Subject: FW: Introduction

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 5:46 PM
To: McCormick, Tracy (USAVAE)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Subject: Introduction

Tracy: Thanks for serving in this role working with Bill Newell. You will find him an engaging and dedicated public

servant.

Would youlike to do a conference call on Friday, tomorrow some time? | could do a call at 9 am AZ, 12Noon DC time
(or Virginia time) ; or 12 Noon AZ time, 3pm DC time.

Thanks. PJC

Patrick J. Cunningham

Criminal Division Chief

United States Attorney's Office

Two Renaissance Square

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Telephone: 602-514-7372

Cell: 602-377-7803

Fax: 602-514-7650

Patrick. Cunningham(@usdoj.gov

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); McCormick, Tracy (USAVAE)

Subject: Introduction

Pat and Tracy,

I'm introducing the two of you via email because | think you ought to connect with one another tomorrow. Pat, as you
ing Bill Newell (and other ATF employees once we get them

know, Tracy will be the agency counsel accompan

DP

arranged) to his interview with HOGRC next week.

DP
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DP

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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